

## Shippensburg Soccer Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

October 10, 2016

In Attendance: Rhonda Gladfelter, Joette Shetter, Kim Taylor, Adele Kirby, Sandra Pearson, Jennifer Clough, Jen Van Horne, Kim Weikel, Liz Orseno, Becky Cramer, Lisa Souders.

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 PM by President Rhonda Gladfelter.

The September meeting minutes were approved on a motion made by Kim Taylor and seconded by Sandra Pearson. Motion carries.

The Treasurer's Report was presented and approved on a motion made by Kim Weikel and seconded by Lisa Souders. Motion carries.

Old Items:

- Shed: Rhonda reported that the shed is in. It has been placed at the back left corner of the soccer field by the road to Volvo. We still have not received a bill for the shed. Rhonda would like for the booster club to have a key so we can put our coolers and stuff in there. Four keys were provided and given out to Coach Jones, Coach Meixell, Coach Miller and Coach Swartz. Rhonda will work on getting a key.
- Football Game Parking: This has been a success. The next (and last) home football game is on October 28th. Rhonda asked the board if they are interested in doing this again next year. Everyone in attendance agreed that we should. Liz Orseno said that she will ask the owner of the parking lot if we can do it again next year.
- Spirit Wear: The sale of spirit wear is going okay. Rhonda is setting up tomorrow night at the girls game and again on Thursday at the boys game. Jen Van Horne suggested to set up to sell spirit wear at the middle school parents' night. Kim Taylor stated that we will be set up to sell spirit wear at Hopewell Township during a soccer practice from 5:30 to 7:00. We may possibly set up again on October 20th.
- October Breast Cancer Awareness: The profit of \$5 per shirt will be donated to a breast cancer awareness charity. Custom Ink will also give a donation to the charity we choose. Kim will look into donating to the Rhonda Brake Shreiner center.
- Senior Night: Joette Shetter will get the balloons, streamers and we will need zip ties.
- High School Banquet: Forms to save the date have been sent out. The flyer has been updated. Adele Kirby will call Premiere Events to find out what date they need a headcount by and she will let Rhonda know when that is. We need decorations, senior

gifts, and gifts for the coaches and managers. Kim Taylor will take care of creating the program. Adele will get the underclassmen gifts. Rhonda also said that we will invite the principals, Mike Montedoro and Paula Maravich. Kim Taylor stated that she would like for Mary Taylor to be recognized for her support of the soccer team and the booster club.

Coaches Update: There are no updates from coaches since none are present at this meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:33 pm

Adele Kirby, Secretary